
ZONING CHANGE REVIEW SHEET

CASE NUMBER: C14H-2011-0003 HLC DATE: September 26, 2011
October 24. 2011
November 14. 2011

PC DATE: December 13, 2011

APPLICANTS: Blinda McClelland and Howard, Liljestrand, owners

HISTORIC NAME: Clarkson-Crutchfield House

WATERSHED: Wallet Creek

ADDRESS OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE: 4001 Avenue G

ZONING FROM: SF3HDNCCD to SF-3HHDNCCD

SUMMARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the proposed zoning change
from family residence, historic area, neighborhood conservation (SF3HD-NCCD)
combining district to family residence — Historic Landmark — historic area. neighborhood
conservation (SF-3-H-HDNCCD) combining district zoning.

QUALIFICATIONS FOR LANDMARK DESIGNATION:
The house is a good example of a restrained Queen Anne house, typical of the houses
planned for the Hyde Park neighborhood in the early years of its development, and before
the larger lots were subdivided into small lots for the bungalows which came later. The
house represents the early phase of development in Hyde Park, and is associated with
Cicero Crutchfield, who was instrumental in promoting the city manager form of
government to Texas municipalities.

HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION ACTION: September 26, 2011: Postponed the
case to October 24. 2011 to address issues of historic appearance and additions. October 24,
2011: Postponed to November 14, 2011 at the property owner’s request. November 14,
2011: Recommended the proposed zoning change from SF3HD-NCCD to SF3-H-HD-
NCCD with the condition that the applicant remove the non1iistoric balustrade from the
front porch and modify the profile of the porch railings in line with historic photographs.
The applicant is scheduled to present a Certificate of Appropriateness application for the
required work to the Historic Landmark Commission on December 12, 2011. Vote: 7-0.

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION: Pending.

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: The house is listed as a Priority 2 for research in the
Comprehensive Cultural Resources Survey (1984).

CITY COUNCIL DATE: December 15, 2011 ACTION:

ORDINANCE READINGS: 1ST 2ND 3RD ORDINANCE NUMBER:

CASE MANAGER: Steve Sadowsky PHONE: 974-6454

NEIGHBORHOOD ORGAWZATION: Hyde Park Neighborhood Association



BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:
Architectur&
Two-story irregular-plan cross-gabled frame Queen Anne-style house with 1:1 and Queen
Anne-style windows, varied shingling in the tympanum of each gable, a partial-width. flat-
roofed wraparound porch around the west and south sides of the house with a railing above;
a Palladian-style window in the tympanurn of the west gable, and a standing-seani metal
roof.

Historical Associations:
Alfred Bassett Clarkson, a book-keeper who worked for the Driskill Hotel at the time he
bought this land from the Missouri, Kansas, and Texas Land Company in 1904, is believed
to have built this house by 1905. Census reports show that Alfred B. Clarkson was the son
of Matthew Clarkson, an English carpenter, and Alice Clarkson, his Texas-born wife.
Alfred Clarkson had been born in England in 1878, and arrived with his parents in Austin
in 1879; the 1880 US. Census shows the family living in Austin at an un-numbered house
and street in an outlot. The 1900 U.S. Census shows the family living at 814 E. 12th Street
in Austin. Matthew Clarkson is again listed as a carpenter; Alfred is listed as a 22-year old
collector, which comports with city directory listings for the period showing him as a
collector for the Austin National Bank. The 1910 U.S. Census shows Alfred Clarkson as a
married man. his wife’s name was Claribel. and they had a 5-year old daughter named
Hcden. Clarkson is listed as a hook-keeper for a cotton gin. There is no census report
showing Clarkson in Texas after 1910. although his 1918 World War I draft registration
card shows him at this address, and as a real estate man with an office in the Littlefield
Building.

After working as a hook-keeper at the Driskill at the time he bought this property,
Clarkson went on to work as a book-keeper for the Houston and Texas Central Railroad,
and later for W.T. Caswell, a prominent Austin cotton merchant, comporting to the
information Clarkson provided on his draft registration card in 1918. Around 1911,
Clarkson moved to a house at 100 XV. 31t Street. and rented this house out; he moved back
to this house around 1917. when he was engaged in the real estate business. He appears to
have left Austin by 1920 and does not appear in the 1920 U.S. Census for Austin nor the
1922 Austin city directory. He continued to own his house and rent it out until 1933. when
his daughter Helen sold the property. fter two intervening owners, neither of whom
appear to have lived in the house, the property was purchased by Cicero C. and Melba
Crutchfield, who moved here from 4002 Avenue D in 1946.



Alfred Bassett Clarkson’s World War I draft registration card

Cicero C. Crutchfield was born in Luficin and earned his teacher’s certificate from the
University of Texas in 1921. He moved to Harlingen, where he taught high school math
and science, then went to Tyler Commercial College, where he learned book-keeping,
business administration, and cotton classing. He worked as an accountant for the San
Antonio Drug Company in the mid-1920s, then was appointed the city clerk of Yoakum in
1925. He became the city manager of Yoakum, and married Melba Cannan of Yoakum in
1926. In 1936, he moved to Austin to take a temporary job with E.E. McAdams at the
fledgling League of Texas Municipalities, which later became the Texas Municipal League.
His family moved to Austin in 1937, and rented the house at 4002 Avenue D, where they
lived until around 1943. They rented this house thereafter, and purchased the property in
1946.

Crutchfield was instrumental in promoting the city manager form of government to Texas
cities in his duties as the field consultant for the league of Texas Municipalities. He and
McAdams traveled the state, working with municipal officials to adopt a home rule charter
and the city manager form of government, as well as helping municipal leaders to obtain
PWA and WPA projects for their communities. V/hen he retired in 1963, the number of
member cities in the League had jumped from just over 100 to over 600. He had a strong
influence in developing the city manager form of government in Texas, working with the
leaders of both small and large cities. His legacy in promoting professionalism in municipal
government remains to this day.

Cicero Crutchfield died in 1984; Melba Crutchfield died in 1994. The Crutchfields lived in
this house from 1943 to 1994. The family sold the house in 1995 to its current owners,
Howard Liljestrand and Blinda McClelland.

PARCEL NO.: 02180603010000
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lots 14-16, Block 30, Hyde Park Addition



ESTIMATED ANNUAL TAX ABATEMENT: $9,639 (owneroccupied. with all taxing
entities participating): city portion: S2.000 (capped).

APPRAISED VALUE: 8802. 383

PRESENT USE: Residence

CONDITION: Excellent

PRESENT OWNERS: Howard Liljestrand and Blinda McClelland

DATE BUILT: ca. 1905

ALTERATIONS/ADDITIONS: In 2001, the applicants constructed a rear addition, which
matches the existing house in terms of materials, design, and trim, and enclosed a sleeping
porch on the second story of the house. In that same project. the applicants installed the
current standing-seam metal roof and reconstructed the front porch. based upon historic
photographs. The modifications to the house were designed by Karen McGraw, a Hyde
Park architect. and were approved by the Historic Landmark Commission in June, 2001.

ORIGINAL OrNER(S).. fred B and Claribel Ularkson (1901)

OTHER HISTORICAL DESIGNATIONS: Contributing to the Hyde Park National
Register and the Hyde Park Local Historic Districts.
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Crutchfield House
4001 Avenue G

View of the rear of the house, showing the 2001 additions.



“The Crutchfield House”

4001 Avenue G

Austin, Texas

1905-2011

Submitted by:

Blinda McCIeIIand & Howard LiUestrand



The Crutchfield House
4001 Avenue G

Over 100 years old, this stately, vernacular form early Texas home commands a
prized corner lot in Hyde Park’s earliest development as a luxury suburb. A
block from Founder Monroe Shipe’s own home, it may have been completed
several years earlier, but first appears in the Austin City Directory in 1905, as the
home of Alfred B. Clarkson, a bookkeeper for the downtown Driskill Hotel. It has
been lovingly preserved, and is listed as contributing to both the National Historic
Register District of Hyde Park and the Local Hisloflc District.., a signal example
of how restoration and modem living can go happily, hand in hand.

Today the home is most closely identified with the Crutchfield family, who lived in
it for more than hafl a century. Cicero Crutchheld and his wife, Melba, lived at
4002 Avenue D for several years before purchasing this house in 1946. Here
they raised a two Sons and a daughter.

In 1936, Cicero Crutchfield became a field representative for what later became
the Texas Municipal League. Over the course of the next 28 years, Cicero
assisted almost 100 cities across Texas in adopting a “City Manager form of
government. For his efforts, Crutctifield was awarded the John 0. Stutz award.

John Crutchfield, Cicero’s son, remembers riding the trolley that ran
in a loop up Avenue C to 45th, west to Guadalupe and then south into
the city. After the trolley tracks were removed in 1941, he rode a
bus along the same route to attend Austin High School.

John, who has been an employee of the University of Texas for 45 years and
currently manages the Brackenridge Field Laboratories, attended Baker School
his first three grades, then Lee Elementary for three grades before returning to
Baker to complete junior high.

Shipe himself was still a part of living memory when the Crutchfields
moved to Hyde Park and John remembers the developer being referred to
as “01’ Fire Bugs for Shipe’s penchant for torching weeds on his
vacant lots.

The Crutctiflelds erected the small structure near the southeast
corner of the lot as an aviary to raise a cash crop of parakeets and
later, pigeons. They dug a cooling fish pond in the back yard to sit
beside with their neighbors on summer nights. The family planted
banana and fig trees around the pond. John remembers planting one of
the mature pecan trees in the front yard in 1947. The sidewalk, recently
completed along both 40th and Avenue G by the home’s newest owners.
preserves John’s boyhood mark In wet cement: MJC 1952.”



In a happy convergence, the Crutchflelds, anxious to see their
litelong home in the good hands of another family ready to undertake
its restoration and renovation, sold the home in 1996 to UT faculty
members who coincidentally were acquainted with John Crutchfleld from his
position at the Brackenridge Field Laboratories.

The current owners have spared no effort to authentically restore the
century-old home, as well as updating it to serve contemporary needs
of the family with teenaged twins. The upstairs screened porch, where
the Cn.stchflelds slept before air conditioning, was enclosed, and a
new side entrance was added as part of a two-story rear addition designed
by Hyde Park Architect Karen McGraw, which merges seamlessly with
the original structure. The addition includes an expanded kitchen, back stairway,
updated master suite, family room and back porch.

The Tuscan columns of the front porch and the dentils above the
entablature have been restored. A period nec-classical balustrade
has been added above, and the entire structure repainted to
accentuate details, such as the scalloped shingles of the frontrnost
pediment and the distinctive carved disks that occur in woodwork
throughout both exterior and interior of the home.

inside, three successive renovation projects stretching over 10 years
have restored the home’s original formal front staircase and coal-
burning flrep4ace and mantle.

The front parlor, staircase, dining room and butler’s pantry were
restored with original fixtures and hardware and furnished with
legacy pieces from the early 20th century. These rooms appeared in
the 2006 motion picture, “Infamous,” based on a book by George
Plimpton about Truman Capote. The scene features Sandra Bullock, who
shared her own tales about construction projects with the owners
during the filming.

Throughout the home, authentic period stained glass and hardware have
been scoured from across the world via ebay. The glass has been
incorporated in added and updated baths upstairs and down, as well as
the tçper frames of all the windows in the new rear family room.
Original ornamental disk woodwork details were hand replicated by the
current owners father. Cherry finished original kitchen cabinets
were matched by new cabinetnj in the expanded, modernized kitchen.

Recently, grounds of the home have been stripped of invasive species
and re-landscaped with plants selected by renowned landscape designer
and Hyde Park resident Jill Nokes, author of How to Grow Native
Plants of Texas and the Southwest (second edition, University of



Texas Press 2001) and the new Yard Art and Handmade Places:
Extraordinary Expressions of Home (UT Press, 2007). Jill has removed
aggressive ligustrum plants and replaced them with Mexican Plumb and
AnoceoNo orchid trees to surround and complement both the home and the
pilzed pecan trees planted by the Crutchfields.



Deed Chronology
4001 Avenue G

Transaction VoluinefPage Date

Missouri, Kansasand Texas Land Co. 183/615 2-16-1904
to

A.B. Clarkson

James A. Russell, Jr. and wik Helen C 498/239 11-1-1933
Russell (formerly Helen C. Clarkson,
daughter of A.B & Claribel Clarkson)

to
O.C. Kinnison

0-C. & Aughtie Kinnison 1-22-1934
to

A. F. Smith

A.F. & A. A. Smith 792/28 4-1-1946
to

CC. and Melba Cannari Crutchfeld

C.C. Crutchfleld, Jr. (Executor of Estate) 12375/1503 2-10-1995
to

Howard M Liljestrand & Blinda E..
McClelland



Chronological Listing of Owners/Occupants
4001 Avenue G

City Directory Research
-

Febniaiy 2011

1900-01 Address not listed
Note: AM. Clarkson-Collection Clerk at Austin National Bank

No residential address listed

1903-04 Address not listed
Note: AB. Clarkson-Bookkeeper Driskill Hotel (res. 814 E. 12th)

1905 A. B. C.larkson-Bookkeeper H & TC Frt. office
Residence at ne corner 3rd & C (4001 Ave. 0)

1909-10 A. B. Clarkson-Bookkeeper & Cashier-W.T. Caswell

1912-13 Sinclair Morland-Novelist (renter)
Note: AM. Clarkson residence at 100W. 3lst

1914 Sinclair Morland-Real Estate (renter)
Note: Mired B. Clarkson-ReaI Estate, City Property, South Texas
Lands, Sales Mgr. Ridgetop Annex, Loans, Investments. Notar
OIice-625 Littlefield Bldg. Res.-100 W 31st

1918 AM. Clarkson-Real Estate, City Property, South Texas
Lands, Sales Mgr. Ridgetop Annex
Note: Sinclair Moreland-State Archivist and Historian @ State Library

Res.-1706 Nueces

1922 Frank C- & Bettie H.Woodburn (renters)-Traveler
Note: No listing For Clarkson or Moreland

1924 B.H. and Leslie Caidwell (renters)-1’armers

1927 Vacant
Note: No listings For Woodhurn. Clarkson, or Moreland

1929-33 Dr. Nicholas W. Spring (renter)

1937 Emil .J. & Lillian C. Hammart (renters)
Emil-Sec-Treasurer Crockett Auto Co. & Lillian-VP Crockett Auto Co.



1940 Emil J. & Lillian C. Hamman (renters)
Emil-Sec-Treasurer Crockett Auto Co. & Lillian-VP Crockett Auto Co.
Note: Cicero & Melba Crutchfield listed at 4002 Ave. D

Cicero-Field Rep ior League of Texas Municipalities

1942 Emil J. & Lillian C. Hamman (renters)
Emil-Sec-Treasurer Crockett Auto Co. & Lillian-VP Crockett Auto Co.
Note: Cicero & Melba Cruechfleld listed at 4002 Ave. D

Cicero-Field Rep For League of Texas Municipalities

1944-45 Cicero and Melba Crutchuleld
Field Rep for League of Texas Municipalities
Note: No listing for Emil Hainman

1949 Cicero and Melba Crutchfield
Field Consultant far League olTexas Municipalities
Margaret M. Crutchfield-U.T. student

1952 Cicero and Melba Crutchfield
Field Rep for League of Texas Municipalities
Margaret Crutchfield-teacher
Cicero Crutchuleld, Jr-liT, student

1955 Cicero and Melba Cnitchfield
Field Rep For League of Texas Municipalities
Margaret C.rutchCmld-tcaclier
Cicero Crutchuleld, Jr.-U.T. student
John Crutchuleld-spident

1960 Cicero and Melba Cruechijeld
Field Rep fr League of Texas Municipalities

1965 Cicero and Melba Crutchfield
Field Rep fbr League oi Texas Municipalities
John P., Crutchfleld-USA

1970 Cicero and Melba Crutch(ieId
Rep. Municipal Code Corp-Tallahassee. Florida

1975-84 Cicero and Melba Crutchuleld
Retired

1985-90 Mrs. C.C. Crurch(ield



Biography of LB. Clarkson

In the early 1 900s, A.B. Clarkson worked as a Collection Clerk for Austin National Bank.
By 1903, he was the Bookkeeper at the Driskill Hotel while residing at 814 E. 12th
Street. Clarkson bought the property located at 4001 Avenue S in Hyde Park in 1904.
At that time, the city directory listed the address as the northeast corner of 3rd and G.
Since the property does not appear in the city directory until that year, Clarkson most
likely had the house built on his new lot. Clarkson began renting the house out around
1910. at which time he resided at 100W. 31st. Street. He became the bookkeeper for
H and TC Freight Office, and later for W.T. Caswell.

In the 1914 city directory, A.B. Ciarkson is listed as follows:

Real Estate, City Property, South Texas Lands, Sales Mgr. Ridgetop Annex, Loans,
Investments, Notary

His office address was in the Littlefield Building.

In 1922 and thereafter, A.B. Clarkson was no longer listed in the Austin City Directory.



Biographies of Melba and Cicero Crutchfield

Melba Cannan Crutchfield was born in Yoakum, Texas, in 1906. She was the
daughter of John H. Cannan (a long-time railroad engineer) and his wife, Ida
Cannan and was the great-granddaughter of William Jarvis Cannan, who was a
member of William W. Hill’s Company at the Battle of San Jacinto in 1836.
William Jarvis Cannan was awarded Bounty Certificate No. 1884 for 640 acres of
land In Brazoria County near Angleton. Members of the Cannan family continue
to own a part of that property at Cannan Bend on Oyster Creek.

Melba attended Durham Business College in Yoakum, was a member of the
Eastern Star, and the choir at First Methodist Church of Voakum. She devoted
her life to the care of her children, and her avocations included the love of
gardening, flowers, plants and pets. In addition to gardening, as a hobby, she
raised canaries, parakeets, tropical and gold fish.

Cicero Cohron Crutchtield was born in Lufkin, Texas in 1898 to John Bryant
Crutchfleld and Maggie Cohron Crutchfleld. He, as well as his first-born son,
was named for his uncle, Cicero F Cohron, who was an early (1889) law
graduate at The University of Texas. Cicero Crutchfield attended S.W.TS.
Teachers College in San Marcos, and then enrolled in The University of Texas in
1919, where he earned a Teacher’s Certificate” in 1921. He taught science and
math in Harlingen High School and worked to get the high school accredited in
algebra and chemistry. Later, he attended Tyler Commercial College where he
studied bookkeeping, business administration and cotton classing.

After working for San Antonio Drug Company as an accountant, he was
appointed City Clerk of Yoakum, Texas in 1925. Later he was appointed City
Manager where he was in charge of the development of a municipal power and
water plant — a leading edge in municipal government during the late 1920’s.
Crutchfield had made an enviable record in his eleven years of service. He and
Melba Cannan were married in Yoakum in 1926. He, along with Melba, also
sang in the choir at First Methodist Church of Yoakum and was an active
member of the Lions Club. From the marriage, three children were born in
Voakum: Margaret Crutchfield Lipps, now of Mandeville, Louisiana, C. C. Buddy
Crutchfield, Jr., now of Beaumont, Texas, and John Ft. Crutchfield, of Austin,
Texas.

In 1934, The League of Texas Municipalities opened permanent headquarters in
Austin, directly across from the University of Texas campus. The position of
‘field consultant and acting secretary” was assumed by E.E. McAdams, and
shortly thereafter he was made permanent executive secretary.

When Crutchfield was offered the opportunity to join the League of Texas
Municipalities (now the Texas Municipal League), Cicero took a leave of
absence’ from his duties as City Manager, and in 1936 came to Austin to try out



the work that he ultimately continued for more than 28 years. In January, 1937,
Melba and the children followed him to Austin and the family first settled In Hyde
Park as “renters” of a cottage at 4002 Avenue D. During the “deei era”,
the move from the small-town comforts as City Manager was courageous and
not in small part motivated by their desire to see that their three children were
afforded the opportunity to attend The University of Texas.

McAdams brought in his colleague, C. C. Crutchfie(d, to serve as field
consultant. “Crutch,” as he was affectionately known throughout the state,
began an awesome schedule of trips to cities all over the state. Although he was
constantly.on the road, he never seemed to tire of visiting with city officials and
helping, first with their PWA and WPA project applications and later with the
whole host of day-to-day problems that managers confronted in cities of all sizes.
At this time, McAdarns and Crutchfield were the League staff. From time to time,
Texas Municipalities would carry “Notes form the Field by Crutchfield,” which
would give an account of his latest field trips. This information is primarily from
U.t Professor Terrell Blodgett’s book, crns THAT WORK THE HISTORY
OF COUNCIL-MANAGER GOVERNMENT IN TEXAS.

McAdams and Crutchfleld, who for many years were a two man operation,
became overwhelmed by the demands on the League brought about by growth
of cities in Texas and by the increasing tendency of the state legislature to
“meddle” with the home rule concept. In 1958, the new director of the League
began strengthening the League’s staff.

Cicero traveled among the city halls of Texas for generally two weeks at a time,
sharing information between member cities and seeking to identify questions of
mutual concern. He traveled over 580,000 miles while making more than 10,000
city hail visits, talking with thousands of city officials. He was a champion of the
“home rule charter” form of city government, assisting almost 100 cities in
adopting charters providing for home rule, the city manager form of government.
He was particularly proud of his life membership in the International City
Managers Association, the Texas City Managers Association, the Municipal
Finance Officers AssocIation and the Association of City Clerks and Secretaries.
Additionally, he was a Mason, a Knight Templar, and Shriner.

Crutchfield received The John G. Stutz Award, an honor granted by the National
Association of Cities in recognition of persons who have served state
organizations of cities for 25 years with distinction. During Cicero’s 28 years with
the Texas Municipal League, the number of Texas member cities increased from
105 members to 615 members at his retirement in 1963. For the following 10
years, Cicero served as Regional Director for the Municipal Code Corporation of
Tallahassee, Florida.

In 1941, the family moved to the “Crutchfield Homer on the Northeast



intersection of 40th Street and Avenue G, again as “renters” and later as
•4owners” Both Cicero and Melba continued their life-long love of gardening —

flowers and unusual plant specimens surrounded the house. During the years of
World War Ii, Cicero hired a man with a mule and plow to turn the soil on the
then vacant lots at the southwest corner of 40” Street and Avenue H. The
‘Victory Garden” he maintained there was large and produced amazing amounts
of fresh vegetables that he shared throughout the neighborhood.

In later years, Cicero maintained a large garden at his son, John Crutchfield’s,
country place near Bertram, from which he continued to supply the neighborhood
with vegetables he enjoyed growing. All three Crutchfield children did receive
degrees from The University of Texas, fulfilling the dreams of their parents during
the depression years. The Crutchflelds were all members of the Methodist
Church, in the early years attending Shettles Memorial Methodist Church in
Hyde Park and later, the University Methodist Church.

In addition to gardening, Cicero loved the outdoors — both hunting and primarily
fishing were his passions. He prided himself in his fishing skills as he fished
both fresh and salt water at every opportunity.

Cicero died in 1984 and Melba died in 1994. The Crutchfields maintained a life
long interest and pride in their children and grandchildren — at Melbas death,
she was survived by their three children, as well as four grandsons and six great
grandchildren. The home was sold to Howard Liljestrand and Blinda McClelland
in February, 1995.
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Plans for the 2001 additions and modifications follow:

City of Austin
Founded by congress. ReptiDik- of Tr,as, 1839
Dnrlopme.ni Review & nsperiion Deparrmeni
Municipal Annex. 301 \V. 2iuiSiieeL, P0. Box 088, Auscin, TX 78767.8810

March 6,200!

Karen McGraw
3415 Avenue C
Austin, Texas 78751

RE: Review for a Permit within a National Register Historic District
4001 Avenue 0, NRD-Ol -0002 in Hyde Park National Register Historic District

Dear Ms. McGraw:

On February 13, 2001, you submitted a request for a review in a National Register
Historic District for the above-referenced property.

At its Februaty 26, 2(101, meeting, the City Historic Landmark Commission reviewed
your application and recommended your work as shown on attached plans and as
delineated below:

• Construct two-story addition to rear of two-story house that will match historic
fabric in scale, fenestratlon, materials, and oraamentatloa;

• Mdii roof on proposed addition will match exbtlng mclii roof on house;
• Remove concrete porch and steps at front entrunce and reconstruct original porch;
• replace son-historic wood trellis at north entrance with a wood porch that

matches the principal entry perth;
• Replace aluminum windows with wood windows;
• Repair trim and screens;
• Repair and repoint brick skirting;
• Repaint exterior

Please coordinate any future building permits on the exterior or grounds of this propeity
with the Historic Landmark Commission. If you have any questions, or need additional
thfonnalion please contact me at 499-6454.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
cc: Blinds McCielland and Howard Liljestrand, 4001 Avenue G, Austin, Texas 78751

/
I

Deputy Historic

Please bring this letter and enclosed submittal materials stamped “Approved” with
you to the city Permit and License Center when you apply for your building.
demolition and/or relocation permit(s), if such a permit is required.



PROPERTY

REQUEST FOR lUSTOPIC I.ANDMARK COMMISSION REVIEW
OF PERMrr WITHIN A NATIONAL REGISTER DISTRICT

Addresw 4001 Avenue C Date: February 15, 2001

ProposedUse: Existing single family — no change

APPLICANT

Name: Karen McGraw, McGraw Merburger & Associates

Address: 4315 Avenue C. Antis, TX 78751 Telephone: 459—2261

OWNER

Name: Blinds McClelland and Howard Liii estrand

4001 Avenue G, Austin, TX 78751 Telephone: 4504622

ARCHITECT

Name: Wnr,n McGraw HrGrsw p4nrh,,1e.r & Associates

Aress 4315 Avenue C, Austin, TX 78751 Te4epnane: 459—2261

CONTRACTOR

Name:
(not determined at this time)

Addcess:_____________________________________________________ Telephone:__________________

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORIQDEMOUTION: (specific buiIdng maled&s lobe used).

Remove front concrete porch and steps and reconstruct similar to original design.

Replace north trellis with covered parch similar to front porch. Add two—story additior

at the existing back vail that matches the original, design in scale, fenestration,

materials and detailing. New roof area will match existing metal roofing.

General respire vifl include reàlacine aluminum windows with wood windows. repair of tn

________________________________________________

repainted.anA arrnna pA aeslr seA rapn4nt{n.gsL brick skis ng
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